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  TO:   State Departments and Agencies 

FROM: Josephine L. Gambino, Commissioner  

SUBJECT:  State/Council 82 Workers' Compensation Leave Program 1991-
1995 Negotiated Agreements for Security Services and Security 
Supervisors Units 

 
 

As stated in our October 22, 1992, Policy Bulletin 92-03 on Attendance and 

Leave items in the 1991-95 agreements with Council 82, the workers' compensation 

benefits have changed; these are the guidelines for the Workers' Compensation 

Leave Benefit Program contained in the Security Services Unit and the Security 

Supervisors Unit contracts.  The implementation date for this new benefit is April 

15, 1993.  Accidents occurring on or after that date are subject to these guidelines. 

Accidents occurring prior to April 15, 1993, are subject to the provisions of the 

1988-91 contracts.  

 

This material has been prepared to assist you in implementing the revised 

workers' compensation provisions.  If you have any questions, contact the 

Employee Relations Section of the Department of Civil Service at (518) 457-5167.




